



P.O. BOX 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓂᓪᓴᓪ ᑲᑎᓚᓪᓴᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

August 12, 2004

Distribution List

Subject: License NWB3GRA0207

ERRATA:

Please change the following in the approved water license for the Hamlet of Rankin Inlet, issued on December 1, 2002.

Page 12, Item 9 should read as follows:

9. The Licensee shall measure and record the annual quantities of sewage solids removed from the sewage disposal facility;

Any questions, please contact our office at the number listed above, or email at licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc: Elizabeth Sherlock, DIAND
C. Bodykevich, DIAND
Tongola Sandy, KIA
Gladys Joudrey, NIRB
Josee Gallipeau, NWMB
Colette Meloche, EC
Earle Baddaloo, GN-DOE
Derrick Moggy, DFO